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Memorandum 21-211

TO: MAYOR CASTNER AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: RACHEL TUSSEY, CMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK
DATE: DECEMBER 7, 2021

SUBJECT: 2022 MEETING SCHEDULE FOR CITY COUNCIL & ADVISORY BODIES

The following advisory bodies reviewed, discussed, and approved their 2022 regular meeting
schedules as provided in Resolution 21-xxx:

e Parks, Art, Recreation and Culture Advisory Commission - Approved at their October 21, 2021
Regular Meeting under New Business with no amendments.

e Port and Harbor Advisory Commission - Approved under New Business at their October 27,
2021 Regular Meeting with no amendments.

e Library Advisory Board - Approved under New Business at their November 2, 2021 Regular
Meeting with no amendments.

e Planning Commission - Approved under New Business at their November 3, 2021 Regular
Meeting with no amendments.

e Economic Development Advisory Commission - Approved under New Business at their
November 9, 2021 Regular Meeting

e ADA Compliance Committee - Approved as Amended under New Business at their November
10, 2021 Regular Meeting - Added additional meeting in February to review progress on parks,
trails and campgrounds ADA transition plan.

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt Resolution 21-083 establishing the 2022 regular meeting schedule for City Council, the
Economic Development Advisory Commission, Library Advisory Board, Parks Art Recreation and
Culture Advisory Commission, Planning Commission, Port and Harbor Advisory Commission, and ADA
Compliance Committee.



